
Swindon Borough Council 
 

Scrutiny Committee  
 

Monday, 24 October 2016  
 

Committee Room 6, Civic Offices  

 

At 6.00 p.m. 
 
Conservative 
Councillors 

Labour 
Councillors 

  

Gemma McCracken 
Kevin Parry 
Vera Tomlinson 
Claire Ellis (Vice-
Chair) 
Emma Faramarzi 
John Haines 
Cathy Martyn 
 

Robert Wright 
(Chair) 
Des Moffatt 
Chris Watts 
Emma Bushell 
Mark Dempsey 
James Robbins 
 

 
 

 

 
Contact Officers:  
Stuart Figini (Committee Officer)  01793 463612  sfigini@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 
Swindon Borough Council can be contacted at the Civic Offices, Euclid Street, 
Swindon, SN1 2JH (Telephone 01793 445500) 
 
Access Arrangements - The venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared 
receiver hearing system is provided.  If you have any special requirements to enable 
you to attend the meeting or would like to receive any of the pages contained in this 
agenda in a larger print size, please contact the Committee Officer as soon as 
possible prior to the date of the meeting.  
 

 

AGENDA 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence    

2.   Declarations of Interest    
 Members are reminded that at the start of the meeting they should declare any 

known interests in any matter to be considered, and also during the meeting if it 
becomes apparent that they have an interest in the matters being discussed. 
 

3.   Public Question Time    
 See explanatory note below.  Please phone the Committee Officer whose name 

and number appears at the top of this agenda if you need further guidance.  
 

4.   Consideration of Cabinet Decisions  DLDS (Pages 5 - 6) 



5.   Work Programme 2016/17   (Pages 7 - 34) 

6.   Status of Requests for Action and/or Information   (Pages 35 - 40) 

 
Date of Despatch: 14 October 2016 
 
Key: 
 
Officers: 
 
DLDS - Director of Law and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 

 
Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council remains committed to increasing 
its accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship. 15 minutes will be 
allowed at the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from the public 
about the work of the Committee (except for confidential matters, and matters 
relating to planning and licensing applications). We will give priority to those who 
submit questions in writing at least two days before the meeting. Questions must be 
relevant, clear, and concise. You may not use Public Question Time as an 
opportunity to make speeches or statements. 
 
Questions in writing should be sent to the Committee Officer whose contact details 
appear on the agenda above or to the Director of Law and Democratic Services, we 
will publish it, along with the answer, alongside the Minutes. The process associated 
with asking a public question is set out in the “Public Question Time at Council 
Meetings Protocol and Guidance” available on the Council’s Website. 
(http://ww5.swindon.gov.uk/moderngov/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13338&pat 
h=0) or from the Committee Officer named above.  
 
 
 

 
The Scrutiny Committee - Terms of Reference 

 

 To meet at regular intervals to review the policies, process and implications of 
Cabinet, Cabinet Member and Officer decision making and the way in which 
Cabinet and Cabinet Member decisions are made; 

 To consider requests for “Call-in” as defined in the Council’s “Call-in” Procedure; 

 To refer decisions back to Cabinet (or the decision maker) for reconsideration.  It 
may do this once for any individual decision, after which if there is no agreement 
the decision will be referred to the full Council for determination; 

 To refer Cabinet and Cabinet Member decisions to the relevant Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee for investigation without delaying the implementation of the 
decision concerned; 

 To receive a report by the Leader of the Council at its first meeting after each 
Annual Council Meeting (or at such a meeting as is agreed by the Chair of the 
Committee and the Leader of the Council) on the service issues for the year 
ahead, the Leader of the Council’s priorities for the coming year and on the 
Council’s performance in the previous year; 

 To oversee the arrangements for Overview and Scrutiny within the Council, 
including determining (i) where matters fall within the remit of more than one 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee which of those Committees will assume 
responsibility for any particular issue, (ii) a system to ensure that referrals from 

http://ww5.swindon.gov.uk/moderngov/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13338&pat


Committees to the Cabinet, either by way of report or for reconsideration are 
managed efficiently and do not exceed any limits set out in the Council’s 
Constitution, and (ii) in the event of reports to the Cabinet exceeding any limits in 
this Constitution or if the volume of such reports creates difficulty for the 
management of Cabinet business or jeopardises the efficient running of Council 
business, at the request of the Cabinet to make decisions about the priority of 
referrals made. 

 To carry out any investigation into the business and functions of the Council and 
to call in any Cabinet Member or senior officer of the Council so that they can 
offer advice, support or answer any question that will assist the Committee in 
carrying out its functions. 

 To carry out an external scrutiny function, particularly in relation to corporate 
issues and issues falling into the remit of a number of Overview and Scrutiny 
Committees. 

 

To fulfil all the functions of an overview and scrutiny committee as they relate to – 
 

 the review, scrutiny and development of policy recommendations; 

 the management of performance,  

 the monitoring of progress against corporate priorities and  

 the formulation of advice for the Cabinet, Council and other partners and 
stakeholders. 

 
To have specific responsibility (but not limited to) 
 

 Good governance and the operation of Law and Democratic Services 

 The Budget Scrutiny function. 
 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Consideration of Cabinet and Cabinet Panel Decisions 

Scrutiny Committee Date: 24th October 2016 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart Figini 
(Committee Officer), Direct Dial Telephone Number 01793 463612, 
sfigini@swindon.gov.uk  

Author: Director of Law and Democratic Services 

Wards: All 

Locality Affected: All 

Parishes Affected: All  
 

1. Purpose and Reasons 

1.1 To allow the Scrutiny Committee to consider the decisions arising from the 
meeting of the Cabinet held on the 19th October 2016. 

1.2 The Scrutiny Committee’s Terms of Reference include the review of the Cabinet 
decision making process and the way in which Cabinet decisions are made. As 
part of the Scrutiny function the Scrutiny Committee is able: - 

(a) to refer decisions back to Cabinet for reconsideration. It may do this once 
for any individual decision, after which, if there is no agreement, the 
decision will be referred to the full Council for determination 

(b) to refer Cabinet decisions to the relevant Overview Committee 

2. Recommendations 

The Committee is recommended to: 

2.1 Review the process of Cabinet decision-making and the decisions made.  

3. Detail 

3.1 The Scrutiny Committee is invited to review the decisions of the Cabinet to be 
held on 19th October 2016. (The minutes of this meeting will be forwarded to 
Members as soon as they become available.) 

4. Alternative Options 

4.1 None 

5. Implications, Diversity Impact Assessment and Risk Management 

Financial and Procurement Implications 

5.1 This report has no financial or procurement implications. Such implications are 
set out in the original reports previously circulated to all Councillors with the 
Cabinet Agenda. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



Consideration of Cabinet and Cabinet Panel Decisions 

Scrutiny Committee Date: 24th October 2016 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart Figini 
(Committee Officer), Direct Dial Telephone Number 01793 463612, 
sfigini@swindon.gov.uk  

Legal and Human Rights Implications 

5.2 Legal and Human Rights considerations have been fully taken into account in 
compiling this report. It is considered that the recommendations of this report are 
compatible with convention rights. 

All Other Implications (including Staff, Sustainability, Health, Rural, Crime and 
Disorder) 

5.3 None 

Links to One Swindon, Plans and Policies 

5.4 There are no other direct implications arising as a result of this report. Any further 
implications will be identified when a topic is reviewed by the Scrutiny Committee 
and in any recommendations made by the Scrutiny Committee. 

Diversity Impact Assessment  

5.5 No Diversity Impact Assessment is required at this stage, any DIA that is required 
during review of topics included within the work programme will be identified at 
the appropriate stage. 

Risk Management 

5.6 No risk management issues have been identified at this stage, any risk 
management issues will be identified at the appropriate time when a topic is 
under review by the Scrutiny Committee and if it makes any recommendations 

6. Consultees 

6.1 The Board Director Finance, Revenues, Benefits and Property (Section 151 
Officer) and Director of Law and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) are 
consulted in respect of all reports.  

7. Background Papers 

7.1 Cabinet Agenda for the meeting held on 19th October 2016. 

8. Appendices 

8.1 The draft minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet held on 19th October 2016 (to 
follow). 

 

Page 6



Work Programme 2016/17 

Scrutiny Committee Date: 24th October 2016 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart Figini, 
Direct Dial Telephone Number 01793 463612, sfigini@swindon.gov.uk. 

Author: Committee Officer 

Wards: All Wards 

Locality Affected: All Locality Areas 

Parishes Affected: All Parish Areas  
 

1. Purpose and Reasons 

1.1 This report sets out details of the topics for the Scrutiny Committee 
work programme for 2016/17 as agreed at the Scrutiny Committee 
meeting on 20th June 2016. 

1.2  Each Overview and Scrutiny Committee is required to have a work 
programme that details the activities that it will be undertaking during 
the municipal year. 

1.3  The work programme details the various topics and issues that each 
Committee intends to look into during the coming year with the aim of 
producing evidence based recommendations intended to provide 
service improvements for Cabinet and external agencies/bodies to 
consider. 

2. Recommendations 

The Committee is recommended to: 

2.1 Note the approved work programme for the Scrutiny Committee for the 
2016/17 Municipal year. 

3. Detail 

The Work Programme 

3.1  Each Overview and Scrutiny Committee is required to have a work 
programme that details the activities that it will be undertaking during the 
municipal year. 

3.2  Under the Council’s Constitution, Overview and Scrutiny Committees are 
required to agree a work programme at the start of the municipal year 
outlining their priorities and likely outcomes of considering these issues. 

3.3  The work programme is developed taking into account: 

 Corporate priorities and objectives, including the Cabinet Forward Plan 

 Partnership strategic priorities and objectives 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Work Programme 2016/17 

Scrutiny Committee Date: 24th October 2016 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart Figini, 
Direct Dial Telephone Number 01793 463612, sfigini@swindon.gov.uk. 

 The interests and concerns of Members, Council officers, members of 
the public and other stakeholders such as community and voluntary 
groups and local businesses 

3.4  Committees are encouraged to review the work programme on a regular 
basis to ensure it remains relevant and to prioritise the workload of the 
Committee. 

3.5  Members are reminded that the work programme must also take into 
account: 

 The workload of the Committee and of individual members 

 The capacity of officers to support a review 

 The resource implications of carrying out a review 

 The timescales for a review 

 The most appropriate method of carrying out a review e.g. 
Committee meeting, Task Group, Member Champion review 

Developing the Work Programme – The Executive 

3.6  It is important that Overview and Scrutiny adds value to the work of the 
Council and its partner agencies, and produces tangible outcomes for 
local people that result in real service improvements. Selecting the right 
topics is crucial to ensure that scrutiny will be effective.  

3.7  In order to help the Scrutiny Committee select the right topics for the work 
programme the Leader of Council gave his annual presentation to the 
Committee at its first meeting of the new municipal year. The Leader 
outlined priority areas for the coming 12 months and highlighted problem 
areas or policies that required development and/or renewal. These issues 
were considered by the Scrutiny Committee for possible inclusion in the 
work programme. 

3.8  Members of the Scrutiny Committee are encouraged to work with Cabinet 
in the best interests of the Borough and to take into account the priorities 
and suggestions of Cabinet as detailed in the Cabinet Work Programme 
and Forward plan, attached at Appendix 2 when considering the contents 
for their work programme. 

3.9 In addition, Members attention is drawn to the Scrutiny Process Flowchart, 
attached at Appendix 3, which is aimed at assisting Members in identifying 
how they could influence policy development.  

  

Page 8



Work Programme 2016/17 

Scrutiny Committee Date: 24th October 2016 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart Figini, 
Direct Dial Telephone Number 01793 463612, sfigini@swindon.gov.uk. 

Standard Work Programme items 

3.10  In addition to selecting various topics and issues for inclusion in the work 
programme the Scrutiny Committee has a number of additional items that 
it has incorporated into its work programme, such as: 

 Lead Member Question & Answer Sessions- each Cabinet Member 
will be expected to appear before the Scrutiny Committee to 
answer questions relating to their portfolio responsibilities, 
performance and future plans 

 Review of Cabinet Decisions – The Scrutiny Committee will be 
required to review the decisions taken by Cabinet  

 Leaders Report – the Scrutiny Committee will receive an annual 
presentation and a six monthly update form the Leader of the 
Council on the administrations priorities for the year and 
performance. 

4. Alternative Options 

4.1 The Committee can choose not to have a detailed work programme although it is 
recommended that it is best practice to do so. 

5. Implications, Diversity Impact Assessment and Risk Management 

Financial and Procurement Implications 

5.1 There are no financial or procurement implications arising as a result of this 
report. Any expenditure arising as a result of an item on the Committee’s work 
programme will be met by the Overview and Scrutiny Support budget, subject to 
the approval of the Committee. 

Legal and Human Rights Implications 

5.2 Section 21 of the Local Government Act requires every local authority to 
establish an overview and scrutiny function to hold the Executive to account, 
undertake policy development and review, monitor and improve performance. 

All Other Implications (including Staff, Sustainability, Health, Rural, Crime and 
Disorder) 

5.3 There are no other direct implications arising as a result of this report. Any further 
implications will be identified when a topic is reviewed by the Scrutiny Committee 
and in any recommendations made by the Scrutiny Committee. 

Page 9



Work Programme 2016/17 

Scrutiny Committee Date: 24th October 2016 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart Figini, 
Direct Dial Telephone Number 01793 463612, sfigini@swindon.gov.uk. 

Diversity Impact Assessment  

5.4 No Diversity Impact Assessment is required at this stage, any DIA that is required 
during review of topics included within the work programme will be identified at 
the appropriate stage. 

Risk Management 

5.5 No risk management issues have been identified at this stage, any risk 
management issues will be identified at the appropriate time when a topic is 
under review by the Scrutiny Committee and if it makes any recommendations. 

6. Consultees 

6.1 The Board Director, Resources (Section 151 Officer) and Director of Law and 
Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted in respect of all reports.  

7. Background Papers 

7.1 None. 

8. Appendices 

8.1 Work Programme 2016/17. 

8.2 Current Cabinet Work Programme and Forward Plan, for the period 13th 
September 2016 to 13th September 2017.  

8.3 Scrutiny Process Flowchart. 

 

Page 10



1 

Scrutiny Committee 
Work Programme 2016-2017 

 
Terms of Reference of the Committee 
 

 To meet at regular intervals to review the policies, process and implications of Cabinet, Cabinet Member, Locality 
Panel and Officer decision making and the way in which Cabinet and Cabinet Member decisions are made; 

 To consider requests for “Call-in” as defined in the Council’s “Call-in” Procedure; 

 To refer decisions back to Cabinet (or the decision maker) for reconsideration.  It may do this once for any 
individual decision, after which if there is no agreement the decision will be referred to the full Council for 
determination; 

 To refer Cabinet, Cabinet Member and Locality Panel decisions to the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
for investigation without delaying the implementation of the decision concerned; 

 To receive a report by the Leader of the Council at its first meeting after each Annual Council Meeting (or at such a 
meeting as is agreed by the Chair of the Committee and the Leader of the Council) on the service issues for the 
year ahead, the Leader of the Council’s priorities for the coming year and on the Council’s performance in the 
previous year; 

 To oversee the arrangements for Overview and Scrutiny within the Council, including determining (i) where matters 
fall within the remit of more than one Overview and Scrutiny Committee which of those Committees will assume 
responsibility for any particular issue, (ii) a system to ensure that referrals from Committees to the Cabinet, either 
by way of report or for reconsideration are managed efficiently and do not exceed any limits set out in the Council’s 
Constitution, and (iii) in the event of reports to the Cabinet exceeding any limits in this Constitution or if the volume 
of such reports creates difficulty for the management of Cabinet business or jeopardises the efficient running of 
Council business, at the request of the Cabinet to make decisions about the priority of referrals made. 

 To carry out any investigation into the business and functions of the Council and to call in any Cabinet Member or 
senior officer of the Council so that they can offer advice, support or answer any question that will assist the 
Committee in carrying out its functions. 

 To carry out an external scrutiny function, particularly in relation to corporate issues and issues falling into the remit 
of a number of Overview and Scrutiny Committees. 

 

To fulfil all the functions of an overview and scrutiny committee as they relate to – 

 The review, scrutiny  and development of policy recommendations, 

 The management of performance,  

 The monitoring of progress towards delivering corporate priorities,  

 The formulation of advice for the Cabinet, Council and other partners and stakeholders, and 

 Strategies to reduce or prevent Crime and Disorder. 
 

To have specific responsibility (but not limited to) 

 Good governance and the operation of Law and Democratic Services and 

 The Budget Scrutiny function. 
 
Review of the Work Programme 
 
The work programme will be reviewed at every meeting of the Scrutiny Committee to ensure that it remains relevant, to 
ensure that Members and Officers have sufficient capacity to deliver the work programme and to include any additional 
items on the work programme, if appropriate. 
To assist members in developing the Committee’s work programme, a copy of the current Cabinet Work Programme and 
Forward Plan, for the period 20th May 2016 to 20th May 2017, is attached at Appendix 2 
 
Contact details 
 
Committee Officer: Stuart Figini 
Email: sfigini@swindon.gov.uk 
Tel: 01793 463612 

Page 11

mailto:sfigini@swindon.gov.uk


2 

Appendix 1 

20th June 2016 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Leader of the Council update To receive a half yearly update from the Leader of 
the Council on the performance of the Council, to 
receive details of any major issues or problem 
areas and to review progress against priorities set 
out in annual presentation. 

Councillor David Renard 

Work Programme 2016/17 
 

To discuss and agree upon a rolling work 
programme for the 2016/17 municipal year 

n/a 

Review of Cabinet Decisions To receive the decisions taken and the process 
taken in making those decisions of Cabinet 

Cabinet 

 

18th July 2016 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Review of Cabinet Decisions To receive the decisions taken and the process 
taken in making those decisions of Cabinet 

Cabinet 

 

22nd August 2016 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Review of Cabinet Decisions To receive the decisions taken and the process 
taken in making those decisions of Cabinet 

Cabinet 

Cabinet Member Q&A – Cabinet 
Member for Adult’s Health and 
Social Care 

To review the portfolio and performance of the 
Cabinet Member for Adult’s Health and Social 
Care. 

Councillor Brian Ford 

 

12th September 2016 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Cabinet Member Q&A – Cabinet 
Member for Strategic Planning 

To review the portfolio and performance of the 
Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning 

Councillor Toby Elliott 

Review of Cabinet Decisions To receive the decisions taken and the process 
taken in making those decisions of Cabinet 

Cabinet 

 

10th October 2016 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Cabinet Member Q&A – Cabinet 
Member for Economy, 
Regeneration and Skills 

To review the portfolio and performance of the 
Cabinet Member for Economy, Regeneration and 
Skills 

Councillor Garry Perkins 

 

24th October 2016 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Review of Cabinet Decisions To receive the decisions taken and the process 
taken in making those decisions of Cabinet 

Cabinet 

 

21st November 2016 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Leader of the Council update To receive a half yearly update from the Leader of 
the Council on the performance of the Council, to 
receive details of any major issues or problem 
areas and to review progress against priorities set 
out in annual presentation. 

Councillor David Renard 

 
 
 

Page 12



3 

12th December 2016 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Cabinet Member Q&A – Cabinet 
Member for Communities 

To review the portfolio and performance of the 
Cabinet Member for Communities 

Councillor Mary Martin 

Cabinet Member Q&A – Cabinet 
Member for Sustainability, 
Highways and Transport   

To review the portfolio and performance of the 
Cabinet Member for Sustainability, Highways and 
Transport   

Councillor Dale Heenan 

Review of Cabinet Decisions To receive the decisions taken and the process 
taken in making those decisions of Cabinet 

Cabinet 

 

9th January 2017 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Cabinet Member Q&A – Cabinet 
Member for Finance and 
Corporate Services 

To review the portfolio and performance of the 
Cabinet Member for Finance and Corporate 
Services 

Councillor Russell Holland  

Budget Scrutiny To review the Budget proposals for 2017-18.  

 

13th February 2017 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Cabinet Member Q&A – Cabinet 
Member for Housing and 
Homlessness 

To review the portfolio and performance of the 
Cabinet Member for Housing and Homelessness 

Councillor Oliver Donnachie 

Cabinet Member Q&A – Cabinet 
Member for StreetSmart 

To review the portfolio and performance of the 
Cabinet Member for Cabinet Member for 
StreetSmart 

Councillor Keith Williams 

Review of Cabinet Decisions To receive the decisions taken and the process 
taken in making those decisions of Cabinet 

Cabinet 

 

20th March 2017 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Cabinet Member Q&A – Cabinet 
Member for Finance and 
Corporate Services 

To review the portfolio and performance of the 
Cabinet Member for Finance and Corporate 
Services 

Councillor Russell Holland  

Cabinet Member Q&A – Cabinet 
Member for Children’s Services 

To review the portfolio and performance of the 
Cabinet Member for Children’s Services 

Councillor Fionuala Foley 
 

Review of Cabinet Decisions To receive the decisions taken and the process 
taken in making those decisions of Cabinet 

Cabinet 

 

2nd May 2017 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Review of the 2016/17 Municipal 
Year 

  

Review of Cabinet Decisions To receive the decisions taken and the process 
taken in making those decisions of Cabinet 

Cabinet 

 
 

Date to be agreed 

Item Objectives Witnesses 

Averies Task Group Final Report  To receive the final report of the Task Group and 
make appropriate recommendations to the Cabinet 
and Council 

Task Group Members 

 
 
 

Page 13



4 

 

Page 14



 

 

Swindon Borough Council 

 
CABINET WORK PROGRAMME AND FORWARD PLAN 

 
13 SEPTEMBER 2016 - 13 SEPTEMBER 2017 – Proposed AGENDA ITEMS and KEY DECISIONS (as at 13/10/16) 

 
 

Key Decisions are defined as: 
 

a) decisions that are likely to be significant in terms of spending or savings having had regard to the 
Council’s budget for that particular service or function, and 

 

b) decisions that are likely to have a significant impact on two or more Council wards. 
 

 
If you wish to make your views known on any matter set out in this work-plan, please contact the relevant Cabinet 
Member or the contact officer identified. 

Councillor: 
 

Portfolio: 

David Renard Leader of the Council and Chair of Cabinet 

Russell Holland Deputy Leader of the Council and Vice-Chair of Cabinet and Cabinet Member for Finance and 
Corporate Services 

Oliver Donachie Cabinet Member for Housing and Homelessness 

Toby Elliott Cabinet Member for Strategic Planning 

Fionuala Foley Cabinet Member for Children’s Services 

Brian Ford Cabinet Member for Adults’ Health and Social Care 

Dale Heenan Cabinet Member for Sustainability and Transport 

Mary Martin Cabinet Member for Communities 

Garry Perkins Cabinet Member for the Economy, Regeneration and Skills 

Keith Williams Cabinet Member for Streetsmart 

 

P
age 15



 

 

 
Cabinet Member Decisions Proposed for September 2016 

 

Subject Key 
Decision 
Yes/No? 

Portfolio Holder 
/ Cabinet 
Member 

Decision 
Maker 

Method of 
Consultation 
Undertaken / 
To be Taken 

Contact Officer 
 

Available 
Background 
Papers 

SEQOL 
 

No 
 

Deputy Leader of 
the Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Finance and 
Corporate 
Services 
 

Deputy 
Leader of the 
Council and 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Finance and 
Corporate 
Services 
 

Shadow 
Spokesperso
ns 
Date of 
Notice: 21st 
September 
2016  
 

Sue Wald, Director of Adult Social 
Services Sue Wald Tel: 01793 
465713 Email: 
swald@swindon.gov.uk 
swald@swindon.gov.uk 
 

Private and 
Confidential 
SEQOL 
 

P
age 16



 

 

 
Cabinet Meeting Date - 19th October 2016 

 

Subject Key 
Decision 
Yes/No? 

Portfolio Holder 
/ Cabinet 
Member 

Decision 
Maker 

Method of 
Consultation 
Undertaken / 
To be Taken 

Contact Officer 
 

Available 
Background 
Papers 

Budget 
Management 
2016/17, the 2017-
18 Draft Budget and 
Medium Term 
Resourcing Plan. 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Finance, 
People and 
Performance 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 13th 
October 2015  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Kirsty Cole, 
Finance, Tel: 464610 or email: 
kcole@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Community 
Governance 
Review 
 

No 
 

Leader of the 
Council 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 20th 
September 
2016  
 

Director of Law & Democratic 
Services (Monitoring Officer) 
Stephen Taylor Tel: 01793 463012 
Email: staylor@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Free School Bids - 
Update 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Children's 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 12th 

September 
2016  
 

Head of Education Services or 
Gareth Cheal Tel: 01793 465802 
Email: gcheal@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Solar Farm 
Investment Options 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 9th 
September 
2016  
 

Interim Director of Economy, 
Regeneration & Skills or Philippa 
Venables Tel: 07824 550469 Email: 
pvenables@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

P
age 17



 

 

Proposed Property 
Acquisition, 
Swindon Town 
Centre 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 14th 
August 2016  
 

Rob Richards Rob Richards Tel: 
01793 463521 Email: 
rrichards@swindon.gov.uk 
rrichards@swindon.gov.uk 
 

N/A 
 

P
age 18



 

 

 
Cabinet Meeting Date - 7th December 2016 

 

Subject Key 
Decision 
Yes/No? 

Portfolio Holder 
/ Cabinet 
Member 

Decision 
Maker 

Method of 
Consultation 
Undertaken / 
To be Taken 

Contact Officer 
 

Available 
Background 
Papers 

Capital Programme 
Monitoring - Second 
Quarter and 
Treasury 
Management 
Performance 
2016/17. 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Finance, 
People and 
Performance 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Notice of 
decision: 9 
December 
2015  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Ian Burbidge, 
Finance, Tel: 464384 or Email: 
iburbidge@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Peer Review - 
Outcomes 
 

No 
 

Leader of the 
Council 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 19th 
September 
2016  
 

Head of People, Performance and 
Engagement Sam Mowbray Tel: 
07823 525337 Email: 
SMowbray@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Waste Strategy 
Options 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Streetsmart 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 24th 
August 2016 
 

Head of StreetSmart Leon Barrett 
Tel: 07818 51062 Email: 
lbarrett@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Swindon's Country 
Parks - Car Parking 
Charges 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 30th 
June 2016  

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) Stuart McKellar Tel: 
01793 463300 Email: 
smckellar@swindon.gov.uk 
 

Cabinet 
Minute 14 (3) 
refers 
 

P
age 19



 

 

Insurance for 
Community Groups 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Communities 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 23rd 
August 2016  
 

Head of Localities and Volunteering 
Patrick Weir tel: 07946 595852 
Email: pweir@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

Council 
Minute 90 
2015/16 
refers 
 

Parking Charges at 
Lydiard and Coate 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice; 16th 
September 
2016  
 

Head of Highways and Transport 
Jason Humm Tel@ 01793 463201 
Email: JHumm@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Town Centre 
Parking Study 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 29th 
September 
2016  
 

Head of Highways and Transport or 
Trudy Godfrey Tel: 01793 466416 
Email: tgodfrey@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Community 
Infrastructure Levy 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 15th 
September 
2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Paul Smith Tel: 
01793 463976 Email: 
psmith2@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Education 
Transport Policy 
2018-19 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Children's 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 26th 
May 2016 
  
 

Head of Education Services or 
Emily Heaton Email 
eheaton@swindon.gov.uk Tel: 
01793 465769 
 
 

N/A 
 

P
age 20



 

 

School 
Organisational 
Changes 2017/18 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Children's 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 19th 
September 
2016  
 

Head of Education Services or 
Danielle Maundrell Tel: 01793 
466314 Email: 
DMaundrell@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Local Safeguarding 
Children Board - 
Annual Report 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Children's 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 19th 
September 
2016   
 

Director of  Children's Services or 
Simon Ratcliff Tel: 01793 466833 
Email:Sratcliff@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

North Star -
Proposed Regional 
Leisure Destination 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 1st 
August 2016  
 

Head of Property Assets Rob 
Richards Tel: 01793 463521 Email: 
rrichards@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Affordable Housing 
Development 
Programme 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Housing and 
Homelessness 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 20th 
July 2016  
 

Head of Housing Management & 
Community Safety Michael Ash Tel: 
01793 464377 Email: 
Mash@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Wichelstowe 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 15th 
September 
2016  
 

Interim Director of Economy, 
Regeneration & Skills Rob Powe 
Tel: 01793 463305 Email: 
rpowe@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

P
age 21



 

 

Land at Oakfield 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Communities 
and Strategic 
Planning 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 4th 
May 2016  
 

Head of Property Assets Rob 
Richards Tel: 01793 463521 
 
 

N/A 
 

P
age 22



 

 

 
Cabinet Meeting Date - 8th February 2017 

 

Subject Key 
Decision 
Yes/No? 

Portfolio Holder 
/ Cabinet 
Member 

Decision 
Maker 

Method of 
Consultation 
Undertaken / 
To be Taken 

Contact Officer 
 

Available 
Background 
Papers 

Budget 2017/18 
and Beyond 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Finance, 
People and 
Performance 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 22nd 
April 2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Kirsty Cole, 
Finance, Tel: 464610 or Email: 
kcole@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Capital Programme 
2017/18 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Finance, 
People and 
Performance 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 22nd 
April 2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) Ian Burbidge, 
Finance, Tel: 464384 or Email: 
iburbidge@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Treasury Strategy 
Statement 2017/18 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Finance, 
People and 
Performance 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 22nd 
April 2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Paul Smith, 
Finance, Tel: 07500 884176 or 
Email: psmith2@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Housing Revenue 
Account - Rents 
and Charges 
2017/18 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Finance, 
People and 
Performance 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 22nd 
April 2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Paul Smith, 
Finance, Tel: 07500 884176 or 
Email: psmith2@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

P
age 23



 

 

Swindon Pay Policy 
Statement 2017 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Corporate, 
Customer and 
Digital Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 22nd 
April 2016  
 

Head of People, Performance and 
Engagement Tel: 07823 525337 or 
Email: smowbray@swindon.gov.u 
 
 

N/A 
 

Securing a 
sustainable future 
for Swindon's 
Cultural Assets 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 12th 
February 
2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Rachel Watts Tel: 
07823 525297 Email: 
RWatts2@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

Cabinet 
Minute 58 
2015/16 
refers 
 

P
age 24



 

 

 
Cabinet Meeting Date - 15th March 2017 

 

Subject Key 
Decision 
Yes/No? 

Portfolio Holder 
/ Cabinet 
Member 

Decision 
Maker 

Method of 
Consultation 
Undertaken / 
To be Taken 

Contact Officer 
 

Available 
Background 
Papers 

Budget 
Management 
2016/17 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Finance, 
People and 
Performance 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 22nd 
April 2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Kirsty Cole, 
Finance, Tel: 464610 or Email: 
kcole@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Capital Programme 
Monitoring 3rd 
Quarter 2016/17 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Finance, 
People and 
Performance 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 22nd 
April 2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) Ian Burbidge, 
Finance, Tel: 464384 or Email: 
iburbidge@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Draft Economic 
Strategy 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 16th 
September 
2016  
 

Interim Director of Economy, 
Regeneration & Skills or Trudy 
Godfrey Tel: 01793 466416 Email: 
tgodfrey@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

P
age 25



 

 

 
Cabinet Meeting Date - 26th April 2017 

 

Subject Key 
Decision 
Yes/No? 

Portfolio Holder 
/ Cabinet 
Member 

Decision 
Maker 

Method of 
Consultation 
Undertaken / 
To be Taken 

Contact Officer 
 

Available 
Background 
Papers 

Budget 
Management 
2016/17 
 

Yes 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Finance, 
People and 
Performance 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 22nd 
April 2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Kirsty Cole, 
Finance, Tel: 464610 or Email: 
kcole@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

P
age 26



 

 

 
Cabinet Meeting Date - June 2017 (TBC) 

 

Subject Key 
Decision 
Yes/No? 

Portfolio Holder 
/ Cabinet 
Member 

Decision 
Maker 

Method of 
Consultation 
Undertaken / 
To be Taken 

Contact Officer 
 

Available 
Background 
Papers 

Housing Revenue 
Account - Medium 
Term Financial Plan 
 

No 
 

Deputy Leader of 
the Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Finance and 
Corporate 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 27th 
May 2016 
  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Paul Smith Tel: 
07500 884176 or Email: 
psmith@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Budget Out-turn 
and Management 
2016/17. 
 

No 
 

Deputy Leader of 
the Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Finance and 
Corporate 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 27th 
May 2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Kirsty Cole, 
Finance, Tel: 464610 or Email: 
kcole@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Capital Programme 
Monitoring Out-Turn 
2016/17 
 

No 
 

Deputy Leader of 
the Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Finance and 
Corporate 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 27th 
May 2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Ian Burbidge, 
Finance, Tel: 464384 or Email: 
iburbidge@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Treasury 
Performance 
2016/17 

No 
 

Deputy Leader of 
the Council and 
Cabinet Member 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 27th 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Paul Smith, 
Finance, Tel: 463976 or Email: 

N/A 
 

P
age 27



 

 

 for Finance and 
Corporate 
Services 
 

May 2016  
 

psmith2@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

Economic Strategy 
- Final 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for the Economy, 
Regeneration 
and Skills 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 16th 
September 
2016  
 

Interim Director of Economy, 
Regeneration & Skills or Trudy 
Godfrey Tel: 01793 466416 Email 
tgodfrey@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

P
age 28



 

 

 
July 2017 (TBC) 

 

Subject Key 
Decision 
Yes/No? 

Portfolio Holder 
/ Cabinet 
Member 

Decision 
Maker 

Method of 
Consultation 
Undertaken / 
To be Taken 

Contact Officer 
 

Available 
Background 
Papers 

Budget 
Management 2017-
18 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Finance and 
Corporate 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 7th 
June 2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) or Kirsty Cole, 
Finance, Tel: 01793 464610 or 
Email: kcole@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

N/A 
 

Education 
Transport Policy 
2018-19. 
 

No 
 

Cabinet Member 
for Children's 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 13th 
September 
2016  
 

Head of Education Services Peter 
Nathan Tel: 07467 440955 Email: 
pnathan@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Debt Management 
 

No 
 

Deputy Leader of 
the Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Finance and 
Corporate 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 13th 
September 
2016  
 

Head of Revenues and Benefits 
Andy Stevens Tel: 01793 464661 
Email:anstevens@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Council Tax 
Discretionary 
Discounts & 
Premiums 
 

No 
 

Deputy Leader of 
the Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Finance and 
Corporate 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 13th 
September 
2016  

Head of Revenues and Benefits 
Andy Stevens Tel: 01793 464661 
Email:anstevens@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

P
age 29



 

 

Services 
 

 

P
age 30



 

 

 
September 2017 (TBC) 

 

Subject Key 
Decision 
Yes/No? 

Portfolio Holder 
/ Cabinet 
Member 

Decision 
Maker 

Method of 
Consultation 
Undertaken / 
To be Taken 

Contact Officer 
 

Available 
Background 
Papers 

Budget 
Management 
2017/18 and 2017 -
2021 Efficiency 
Statement 
 

No 
 

Deputy Leader of 
the Council and 
Cabinet Member 
for Finance and 
Corporate 
Services 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 13th 
September 
2016  
 

Corporate Director Resources 
(S151 Officer) TBC 
 
 

 
 

Annual review of 
Local Ombudsman 
Complaints 
 

No 
 

Leader of the 
Council 
 

Cabinet 
 

N/A 
Date of 
Notice: 13th 
September 
2016  
 

Director of Law & Democratic 
Services (Monitoring Officer) or Erz 
Turner Tel; 01793 463002 Email: 
eturner@swindon.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

P
age 31



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Government Policy 
or change due to 
recommendations or 
law 

Update to 
Swindon policy 
due to various 
influences 

Political decision 
of Administration 
based on belief or 
necessity 

Committee Services Manager places in work 
programme and publishes new Forward Plan 

Overview and Scrutiny 
comments sought/received 

(optional) 

Finalised Report produced 5 clear days ahead 
of Cabinet and published by Members Services 

Cabinet 
approves, 
returns or 

reject 

Scrutiny 
reviews the 

process 

Resident-
generated change 
such as Petition 

Assigned Joint Report with 
External Agency led 
by internal Director 

Internal Report led 
by Internal Director 

Review by Corporate 
Management Team/Cabinet 

Member(s) 

Council votes 
on disputed 
decisions 

Start 

Implement if approved 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Status of requests for action and/or information 

Scrutiny Committee Date: 24th October 2016 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart Figini, 
01793 463612, sfigini@swindon.gov.uk. 

Author: Director of Law and Democratic Services 

Wards: All 

Locality Affected: All 

Parishes Affected: All  
 

1. Purpose and Reasons 

1.1 To advise the Committee of the status of requests for action to be taken or 
information to be provided. 

2. Recommendations 

The Committee is recommended to: 

2.1 That the report be noted. 

2.2 That the Committee considers the responses provided by officers, and actions 
taken in relation to each issue, and determines if any further action is required. 

2.3 That, subject to the Committee’s requests for further action to be taken, issues 
shown as being completed be removed from the status report.  

3. Detail 

3.1 The Scrutiny Committee has requested that a report be submitted to each 
meeting on the status of its earlier decisions, allowing members to consider if any 
further action is required.  

4. Alternative Options 

4.1 None 

5. Implications, Diversity Impact Assessment and Risk Management 

Financial and Procurement Implications 

5.1 This report has no financial or procurement implications. 

Legal and Human Rights Implications 

5.2 Legal and Human Rights considerations have been fully taken into account in 
compiling this report. It is considered that the recommendations of this report are 
compatible with convention rights 

 

Page 35

Agenda Item 6



Status of requests for action and/or information 

Scrutiny Committee Date: 24th October 2016 
 

 

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Stuart Figini, 
01793 463612, sfigini@swindon.gov.uk. 

All Other Implications (including Staff, Sustainability, Health, Rural, Crime and 
Disorder) 

5.3 None 

Diversity Impact Assessment  

5.4 No Diversity Impact Assessment is required at this stage, any DIA that is required 
during review of topics included within the work programme will be identified at 
the appropriate stage. 

Risk Management 

5.5 No risk management issues have been identified at this stage, any risk 
management issues will be identified at the appropriate time when a topic is 
under review by the Scrutiny Committee and if it makes any recommendations. 

6. Consultees 

6.1 The Board Director, Resources (Section 151 Officer) and Director of Law and 
Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) are consulted in respect of all reports.  

7. Background Papers 

7.1 The Minutes of previous meetings of the Committee. 

8. Appendices 

8.1 Appendix 1 – Schedule of the status of requests for action to be taken or 
information to be provided. 

 

 

Page 36



STATUS OF OUTSTANDING ACTIONS ARISING FROM SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC QUESTIONS REQUIRING A WRITTEN RESPONSE AND MEMBER REQUESTS FOR 
INFORMATION 

12th September 2016 
 

24. Public Question Time 
 

 

 Mr Cockbill asked, in relation to the Highway and 
Transport public survey carried out by MORI on behalf 
of the Council, how many responses were received 
after the survey deadline and were they included in 
the survey report?  

Response received from Nigel Hale on 26th 
September 2016. 
 
I refer to the question you raised at the 
Borough Council’s Scrutiny Committee. 
 
I understand you wish to know how many 
responses were received after the closing date 
of the Bus Strategy/Services consultation and 
were these counted. 
 
After the closing date we allowed a two day cut 
off for any responses arriving by post so that 
all responses could be counted. As a result 
only four responses were not counted. 
 
  
 
 
 
  

Complete 

P
age 37



11. Consideration of Cabinet Member Q & A 
 

 

 Subject Status  

 Cllr Chris Watts asked a question 
about superfast broadband sales 
figures in north Swindon. 
 
 
 
 
 

Response received from Cllr Elliott on 14th September 2016. 
 

Count of Order 
Created Column Labels 

 

Row Labels 

         
         
        
SN1 SN2 SN25 SN3 SN4 SN5 SN6 

Grand 
Total 

Grand Total 22 16 1 6 39 22 46 152 
 

Complete 

 
 
 

SUMMARY OF PUBLIC QUESTIONS REQUIRING A WRITTEN RESPONSE AND MEMBER REQUESTS FOR 
INFORMATION 

10th October 2016 
 

31. Public Question Time 
 

 

 Mr Brown, asked a question regarding discussions 
between Network rail, the Council and Tenants on the 
future of the Carriageworks Estate.  
 

Councillor Perkins, the Cabinet Member for 
Economy, Regeneration and Skills, responded 
at the meeting and also agreed to provide a 
written response in 10 working days.  
  

On-going 

 Mr Gavin McCracken, had submitted a question 
regarding discussions between Network rail, the 
Council and Tenants on the future of the 
Carriageworks Estate.  
 

Councillor Perkins, the Cabinet Member for 
Economy, Regeneration and Skills, responded 
at the meeting and also agreed to provide a 
written response in 10 working days. 

On-going 

 Mr Jeremy Waldron, a local resident, had submitted Response received from Councillors Heenan Complete 

P
age 38



written questions on the following issues: 
 
1. How come the Bruce St bridges were developed 
and the overspend on them was so massive? The 
works over ran by several months (though they are an 
improvement I must admit), but they only provide a 
solution to those exposed to traffic for the 9 to 5's. 
Millions could have been saved here! 
 
2. Where has the money come from to improve the 
Greenbridge roundabout? Another benefit to 9 to 5's. 
 
2.1. The money spent on those could have gone to 
improve parking and queing to get into the it at the 
GW Hospital, that effects anyone who has an 
appointment or emergency vehicles that  are a 
hinderance to there path, THEY are more important 
than 9 to 5's. 
 
3. I believe you have 28 directors and heads of 
departments. Well if they more committed you could 
reduce that number by half, they could each work 90 
hours a week and made to clock in/out to show full 
commitment (doctors work 90). Hmm atleast a £500k 
saving there so you don't have to close Libraries. 
 
4. As all directors heads of departments live in 
Swindon, they dont need company cars, another 
£500k. 
 
5. As the whole of Wiltshire's public services have on 
big pension pot, then they should amalgamate more 

and Holland on 6th October 2016: 

1. The work at Bruce Street Bridges was paid 
for by the Government and housing 
developers. No money from Swindon Borough 
Council contributed to the cost of this project. 

This funding could only be used on capital 
projects, and cannot legally be used to finance 
revenue costs such as adult social care or 
libraries. 

2. Like the work at Bruce Street Bridges, this 
upgrade of Greenbridge roundabout is being 
paid for by the Government and housing 
developers.  

Both Bruce Street Bridges and Greenbridge 
roundabout are about improving Swindon's 
roads to cope with the additional housing of 
recent years, and the new housing needed 
over the next 20 years. Vehicle traffic has 
grown by 2% every year for atleast the last 5 
years, and it is right that this work happens 
now and not in 20 years time when the town is 
gridlocked. 

With neither of these projects being funded by 
Swindon Council Tax, there are no savings by 
not doing them. 

2.1 The Hospital is in the middle of building 

P
age 39



departments. HR services, Payroll, Car Parking, CEO 
office, Housing, Health, Social Care, Police 
administrative departments could all be combined. In 
fact you could share the admin with several different 
counties. Business does this why not public services. 
You could save millions. 
 
 

400 extra parking spaces for visitors and staff. 
SBC doesn't have any responsibilities to 
provide parking on the site, though we have 
been urging them to sort out the spaces, their 
staff rota'ing and other issues which are 
contributing to delays to and from the site. 

3. I have total confidence in the commitment 
and ability of all Officers who work for Swindon 
Borough Council. 
 
4.  We will need to check whether or not 
officers have company cars. 
 
5.  Thank you for these suggestions, I can 
confirm we constantly review all our areas of 
spend to see how we can achieve best value.  
 

33. Consideration of Cabinet Member Q & A 
 

 

 Subject Status  

 The Chair and Cllr Mark Dempsey 
asked a question about inward 
investment and requested details of 
the companies that had made direct 
investments in Swindon at a value of 
£220m in 2015/16. 
 

Request sent to Andy Evans, Interim Director Economy, 
Regeneration and Skills on 14 October 2016. 
 
 

On-going 

 
 
 

P
age 40


	Agenda
	4 Consideration of Cabinet Decisions
	5 Work Programme 2016/17
	ScrutinyWorkProgrammev3
	Cabinet work Programme and Forward Plan from 13th September 2016 to 13th September 2017
	scrutiny process flowchart

	6 Status of Requests for Action and/or Information
	Status of outstanding committee requests for information Appendix


